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Mount Diablo Meridian

T.28S.,R.63E,,

Sec. 22, that portion of the EV2SEV4 lying

east of the easterly right-of-way of S.R.
95 NVCC-020733;

Sec. 23, that portion lying east of the
easterly right-of-way of S.R. 95 NVCC—
020733, excepting Patent No. 27-72-0013,
and patented mineral surveys;

Sec. 24, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 25, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 26, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 27, those portions of lots 1, 8, 9, 10,
14, and 15 lying east of the easterly right-
of-way of S.R. 95 NVCC-020733.

T.29S,R.63E,

Sec. 1;

Sec. 11, that portion lying east of airport
leases NEV—-065340 and N-81843;

Sec. 12, NEVa, NVaNWVia, EV2aSWhis,
SW1v4SWvVa, and SEVa;

Sec. 13;

Sec. 14, that portion lying east of the
easterly right-of-way of S.R. 95 NVCC—
020845, excepting airport lease NEV—
065340;

Sec. 24, that portion lying east of the
easterly right-of-way of S.R. 95 NVCC—
020845;

Sec. 25, that portion lying east of the
easterly right-of-way of S.R. 95 NVCC—
020845.

.28S.,R.64E.,

Secs. 19 and 20;

Sec. 26, those portions of the
N12NEVaSWVa, NV/2NW12SW14, and
W12NW1uNWV4SEY4, lying north of the
northerly right-of-way of Cottonwood
Cove Road;

Secs. 27 and 28;

Sec. 29, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 30, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 31, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Sec. 32, excepting patented mineral
surveys;

Secs. 33 and 34.

T.29S.,R.64E,,

Sec. 4;

Sec. 5, excepting patented mineral surveys;

Secs. 6 to 8 inclusive, 17 to 20 inclusive,

and 29 and 30.

The area described contains 18,789.71
acres, more or less, in Clark County,
Nevada.

The BLM has determined that this
temporary segregation is necessary to
ensure the orderly administration of the
public lands by maintaining the status
quo while it processes SWE’s and
Western’s ROW applications for the
above described lands. The temporary
segregation period will terminate and
the lands will automatically reopen to
appropriation under the public land
laws, including the Mining Law, if one
of the following events occurs: (1) The
BLM issues a decision granting, granting
with modifications, or denying SWE’s

—

and Western’s ROW authorization
request; (2) Publication in the Federal
Register of a notice terminating this
segregation; or (3) No further
administrative action occurs at the end
of this segregation. Any segregation
made under this authority is effective
only for a period of up to 2 years.

Authority: 40 CFR 1506.6, 40 CFR
1506.10.

Vanessa Hice,
Assistant Field Manager, Division of Lands.

[FR Doc. 2012-940 Filed 1-19-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLIDB00100 LF1000000.HT0000
LXSS024D0000 4500031313]

Notice of Public Meeting: Resource
Advisory Council to the Boise District,
Bureau of Land Management, U.S.
Department of the Interior

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
U.S. Department of the Interior.
ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act (FLPMA) and the Federal Advisory
Committee Act of 1972 (FACA), the U.S.
Department of the Interior, Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) Boise District
Resource Advisory Council (RAC), will
hold a meeting as indicated below.
DATES: The meeting will be held March
21, 2012, at the Boise District Office,
located at 3948 S. Development Avenue,
Boise, Idaho, beginning at 9 a.m. and
adjourning at 4:30 p.m. Members of the
public are invited to attend. A public
comment period will be held.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: MJ
Byrne, Public Affairs Officer and RAC
Coordinator, BLM Boise District, 3948
Development Ave., Boise, ID 83705,
Telephone (208) 384-3393.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 15-
member Council advises the Secretary
of the Interior, through the BLM, on a
variety of planning and management
issues associated with public land
management in southwestern Idaho.
Items on the agenda include reports by
the RAC’s Resource Management Plan
Subgroup on its collaboration with the
development of the Four Rivers Field
Office Resource Management Plan. A
progress report on the Paradigm Project
will be provided by the District’s Fuels
Program, and the environmental impact
statement for renewal of 25 grazing
permits in western Owyhee County. An
update will also be given on

accomplishments during FY 2011 and
plans for FY2012, related to
implementation of the Omnibus Public
Lands Management Act of 2009, Subpart
F—Owyhee Public Land Management.
Each field manager will discuss progress
being made on priority actions in their
offices. Agenda items and location may
change due to changing circumstances.
The public may present written or oral
comments to members of the Council.
At each full RAC meeting, time is
provided in the agenda for hearing
public comments. Depending on the
number of persons wishing to comment
and time available, the time for
individual oral comments may be
limited. Individuals who plan to attend
and need special assistance should
contact the BLM Coordinator as
provided above. Persons who use a
telecommunications device for the deaf
(TDD) may call the Federal Information
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1-(800) 877—
8339 to contact the above individual
during normal business hours. The FIRS
is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week, to leave a message or question
with the above individual. You will
receive a reply during normal business
hours.

Dated: January 12, 2012.
Aden L. Seidlitz,
District Manager.
[FR Doc. 20121119 Filed 1-19-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-GG-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[DN 2871]

Certain Video Displays and Products
Using and Containing Same; Receipt
of Complaint; Solicitation of
Comments Relating to the Public
Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled In Re Certain Video Displays
and Products Using and Containing
Same, DN 2871; the Commission is
soliciting comments on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
James R. Holbein, Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
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at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
filed on behalf of Mondis Technology,
Ltd. on January 13, 2012. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain video displays
and products using and containing
same. The complaint names Chimei
Innolux Corporation of Taiwan; and
Innolux Corporation of Austin, TX, as
respondents.

The complainant, proposed
respondents, other interested parties,
and members of the public are invited
to file comments, not to exceed five
pages in length, on any public interest
issues raised by the complaint.
Comments should address whether
issuance of an exclusion order and/or a
cease and desist order in this
investigation would negatively affect the
public health and welfare in the United
States, competitive conditions in the
United States economy, the production
of like or directly competitive articles in
the United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the orders are used
in the United States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the potential orders;

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like
or directly competitive articles are
produced in the United States or are
otherwise available in the United States,
with respect to the articles potentially
subject to the orders; and

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant,
Complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles

potentially subject to an exclusion order
and a cease and desist order within a
commercially reasonable time.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
business days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document and 12
true copies thereof on or before the
deadlines stated above with the Office
of the Secretary. Submissions should
refer to the docket number (“Docket No.
2871”) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. The
Commission’s rules authorize filing
submissions with the Secretary by
facsimile or electronic means only to the
extent permitted by section 201.8 of the
rules (see Handbook for Electronic
Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/
secretary/fed reg notices/rules/
documents/handbook _on_electronic_
filing.pdf. Persons with questions
regarding electronic filing should
contact the Secretary (202) 205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10,
210.50(a)(4)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 17, 2012.

James R. Holbein,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2012—-1093 Filed 1-19-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-487 (Second
Remand)]

Certain Agricultural Vehicles and
Components Thereof Final
Determination; Reinstatement of
General Exclusion Order and Cease
and Desist Orders; Termination of the
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined that there
is a violation of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C.
1337), by respondents Bourdeau Bros.,
Inc., Sunova Implement Co., and OK
Enterprises in the above-captioned
remand investigation. The Commission
has reinstated the general exclusion
order with respect to subject self-
propelled forage harvesters and the
cease and desist orders against
Bourdeau and OK Enterprises and
certain other firms that it had issued in
the original investigation, and has
terminated the investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mark B. Rees, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-3116. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
remand of this investigation involves
the gray market claims of Deere & Co.
(“Deere’’) that Bourdeau Bros., Inc.,
Sunova Implement Co., and OK
Enterprises (collectively, ““the Bourdeau
respondents”) violated section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930 in the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
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